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email: secretar@offalycoco.e Co. Offaly.
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Re: Notlficatlon in accordance with Sectlonoéfi\(@) of the waste Management Acts

1996 ‘as amended, of a proposed decgﬁ%g\on an application for a review of a
waste licence m/ respect of a Qg:sﬁty at Cappincur Industrial Estate,
~ Cappmcur, Tullamore, Co. Offaly*\ :
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I wish to refer to your letter of 5 December 2013 in connection with the above.

Dear Mada‘rn,
Offaly County Council have no objections to the proposal.
Yours faithfully,

Administrative Officer

Planning Environmental Protection
Anency
13 JAN 221
: .
Midlandslrelandie Offalui@ - gowe community onbine
gateway to gro

EPA Export 14-01-2014:23:42:37



